



## MECH CHANNOU

channou.mech@hbslaw.com.kh | +855 (0) 23 224 337

<b>POSITION</b>	Attorney-at-Law
<b>LOCATION</b>	Phnom Penh, Cambodia
<b>NATIONALITY</b>	Cambodia
<b>LANGUAGES</b>	Khmer and English

### SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Mr. Mech has been a member of the Bar Association of the Kingdom of Cambodia since 2020 and has been working at HBS Law for 4 years. He specializes in dispute resolution related to civil, criminal and commercial matters. Mr. Mech demonstrates professionalism in all his dealings with clients and has extensive knowledge of legal, secretarial and office practices.

He obtained his Master's Degree in Private Law from the Royal University of Law and Economics in 2018, as well as a Bachelor of Law from the National University of Management in 2015.

### PRACTICE GROUP(S)

Dispute Resolution, Criminal law, Construction & Real Estate

### MEMBERSHIP(S)

Bar Association of The Kingdom of Cambodia

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**ATTORNEY-AT-LAW HBS LAW**  
2020-PRESENT

**LEGAL ASSISTANT HBS LAW**  
2016-2020

Mr. MECH familiarized himself with the procedures applicable and documents related to various proceedings in civil, criminal and commercial matters. He assisted the attorneys-at-law during trials by submitting the required documents, following-up with the clerk, and preparing and presenting legal research to support the client's case.

### QUALIFICATIONS

2019-2020 Certificate of Aptitude in the Legal Profession at the Bar Association of the Kingdom of Cambodia [17<sup>th</sup>]

2016-2018 Master's Degree in Private Law from Royal University of Law and Economics

2011-2015 Bachelor of Laws, National University of Management, 2015

### HOBBIES

Reading books, Travel, Sport